## CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD

## Minutes of the September 20, 2012 Meeting Page 1

**DRAFT** 

A meeting of the Carson City Liquor and Entertainment Board was held during the regularly scheduled Board of Supervisors meeting on Thursday, September 20, 2012 in the Community Center Sierra Room, 851 East William Street, Carson City, Nevada.

**PRESENT:** Chairperson Robert Crowell

Member Karen Abowd Member Shelly Aldean Member Ken Furlong Member John McKenna Member Molly Walt

**STAFF:** Larry Werner, City Manager

Alan Glover, Clerk - Recorder

Randal Munn, Chief Deputy District Attorney

Kathleen King, Deputy Clerk / Recording Secretary

**NOTE:** A recording of these proceedings, the board's agenda materials, and any written comments or documentation provided to the Clerk during the meeting are part of the public record. These materials are on file in the Clerk's Office, and available for review during regular business hours.

- 11. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL (8:45:53) Chairperson Crowell called the meeting to order at 8:45 a.m., noting the presence of a quorum, including Member Ken Furlong.
- 12. POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES August 16, 2012 (8:46:08) Member Aldean moved to approve the minutes, as presented. Member Abowd seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.
- 13. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION
  13(A) POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE NATHANIEL KILLGORE AS THE LIQUOR
  MANAGER FOR CATERPILLAR'S, LIQUOR LICENSE NO. 13-29126, LOCATED AT 314
  SOUTH CARSON STREET, CARSON CITY (8:46:28) Chairperson Crowell introduced this item.
  Principal Planner Jennifer Pruitt advised that Mr. Killgore was not present in the meeting room, and requested to defer this item to a future meeting.
- 13(B) POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RAKESH SALHOTRA AS THE LIQUOR MANAGER FOR CIGARETTES FOR LESS, LIQUOR LICENSE NO. 13-29164, LOCATED AT 2182 EAST WILLIAM STREET, CARSON CITY (8:47:18) Chairperson Crowell introduced this item. Ms. Pruitt reviewed the agenda materials, noting staff's recommendation of approval. Ms. Pruitt acknowledged there will be one liquor manager, who is also the store owner, Mr. Salhotra.

(8:49:00) In response to a question, Mr. Salhotra advised that the liquor license is for the sale of packaged liquor. In response to a further question, he advised that his employees just completed the Sheriff's alcohol servers training course and that identification will be requested of every customer. In response to a question, Member Furlong commended Mr. Salhotra and his staff on their cooperation.

## CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD Minutes of the September 20, 2012 Meeting Page 2

**DRAFT** 

Chairperson Crowell entertained a motion. Member Abowd moved to approve Rakesh Salhotra as the liquor manager for Cigarettes for Less, liquor license number 13-29164, located at 2182 East William Street in Carson City. Member McKenna seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT (8:50:58) - Chairperson Crowell entertained public comment; however, none was forthcoming.

15. ACTION TO ADJOURN (8:51:08) - Chairperson Crowell adjourned the meeting at 8:51 a.m.

The Minutes of the September 20, 2012 Carson City Liquor and Entertainment Board meeting are so approved this \_\_\_\_\_\_ day of October, 2012.

ROBERT L. CROWELL, Chair

ATTEST:

ALAN GLOVER, Clerk - Recorder